W K ] J FRANKLIN BROADCASTING CORPORATION
_

1000 WATTS 1380 Kcs. FARMINGTON, MAINE = TELEPHONE 3000

Jamary 4,1960

Dear Mr. Morss;

Katie-J is very happy to verify your DX of an equipment
and frequency test conducted on Feb, 1, 1960. Your log
corresponds completely with the X mtr log here. The fre-
quency test was conducted from }:04 AM EST to 1:08 AM EST.

Here at Katie-J we use a BC-1T 1KW Xmtr. coupled to a
198! series excited tower having a radial copper ground
gsystem 250! in length.

Sounds like you have a very fine setup there for DXing
A~ signals.

For the frequency test the night of Feb. 1, 1960 we used
amplitude instead of tone modulation. According to the Crystal
Corp. that calibrated our frequency equipment that night,
there was no distortion with an 8-9 reading. Great night, I
would say for electronic communicating.

Our next scheduled frequency test will be April 4,1960
between 12:45 AM and 1:15 AM EST. Please be so kind as to
verify an% reception at that time. Katie-J will use Tone
Modulation. A4lso Monday mornings between 4:00 AM and 5:30 AM
EST Katie-J conducts equipment tests.

Hope to hear from you soon,.

Sincerely,

P
D. E. Harrison
Chief Engineer

DH/vs

«Katie - J” Serves Maine's Vear - vound Vacationland!



